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The Triunfo Water & Sanitation District/Oak Park Water 2010 Urban Water Management Plan 
requires urban water retailers to meet a goal of reducing water usage 20% by 2020 with an interim 
goal of 10% by 2015. Attached is a monthly report to compare Oak Park's water usage each 
month with this year's goal. 

As a part of the State Water Quality Control Board recent Drought Emergency Regulations 
activated on July 28, 2014, staff has begun the required monthly reporting. The confirmation for 
the July reporting is attached. Based on the qualifications reported in the Urban Water 
Management Plan requirement, staff is calculating the GPCD figures using an 89% residential 
factor. This factor assumes that 89% of all water consumed in Oak Park is by residential 

customers. This GPCD data will not match the GPCD data reported as part of the California Urban 
Water Conservation Council (CUWCC) reporting requirements under the Urban Water 
Management Planning Act due to the 89% residential factor. 

In July 2021 Staff received 159 water conservation calls, 105 violation letters were sent to 
homeowners, no violations were reported by Oak Park residents, and conducted 11 water audits. 
A total of 105 residents were notified of a leak on their property. 

Recycled water consumption for July 2021 was 95 acre feet compared to 89 acre feet in July 
2020. 

- Director of Operations

REVIEWED AND APPROVED 
------------

Mark Norris - General Manager 
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Arik Baharouzi

From: SWRCB Office Research, Planning & Performance <drinc@waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 10:33 AM
To: Arik Baharouzi
Subject: Monitoring Report Acknowledgement for July 2021

Hello Arik Baharouzi 
 
Thank you for your Monitoring Report. Below is the information you have submitted for the month of July 
2021. If this information is incorrect, you can edit the report for the month with the corrected information. We 
use your most recently submitted monthly report in our calculations. 

Reporter Arik Baharouzi 

Urban Water Supplier(Number) Triunfo Sanitation District / Oak Park Water Service (519) 

Public Water System ID(s) CA5610043 

Reporting Month 0721 

County/Counties Ventura 

Water Shortage Contingency Plan Minimal  

Water Shortage Level No  

Population 12200 

Total Potable Water Production 218 AF 

Commercial Agricultural Water 0 AF 

Residential Use Percentage 89 % 

CII Water 1.59 AF 

Recycled Water 95 AF 

Non-revenue Water 0 AF 

Estimated R-GPCD 167.16 

Qualification  

 
To edit your report click HERE (After logging in, select the report to edit, click on “Edit”, make your 
corrections, and click on “Submit Report” when finished) 
 
State Water Resources Control Board Office of Research, Planning & Performance 
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